
                                             

 
 
November 16, 2016    
  
 

THE REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY OF YORK 
ADDENDUM # 7 

T-16-11 
 
 
FOR:  Construction of the New Paramedic Response Station# 19 
 
LOCATION: 415 Harry Walker Parkway South, in the Town of Newmarket, Ontario 
 
CLOSING: November 18, 2016 at 1:00 P.M. (Local time) 
 
 
Bidders are requested to incorporate the changes/clarifications noted below to the above 
tender documents in your possession and be governed accordingly. 

PLEASE NOTE THAT THE CLOSING DATE FOR THIS TENDER HAS BEEN 
EXTENDED UNTIL FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 18, 2016 AT 1:00 P.M. (LOCAL TIME). 
 

1. Amendment to the Agreement Between Owner and Contractor of the 
Stipulated Price Contract, CCDC-2 2008 
.1 Article 1.3 of the Agreement Between Owner and Contractor of the 
Stipulated Price Contract, CCDC-2 2008 has been revised to change the 
Contract Time from 190 Working Days to 240 Working Days, as follows: 

“complete the Work within 240 Working Days from the date that the 
Owner gives written notice to the Contractor to commence the Work, 
subject to potential adjustment pursuant to PART 6 – CHANGES IN THE 
WORK.” 

2. Responses to Bidders’ Questions  
.1 Please refer to the following attached documents for responses to 
bidders’ questions and further changes to the Contract Documents 

(i) Architectural Addendum 04, and 

(ii) Mechanical-Electrical Addendum ME-2. 

This addendum shall form part of the Contract Documents. 
 
Yours truly, 
 
 
 
Jamie Oakley 
Senior Purchasing Analyst  
Supplies and Services  



 

ARCHITECTURAL 
ADDENDUM 04 

 York Region Paramedic Response Station #19 
415 Harry Walker Parkway South, Ontario 

 
 
The following are responses to questions submitted by bidders: 
 
Q1 What is the backfill material requirements for the Retaining wall? 

A An OPSS approved Granular B Type I (Sand and Gravel) shall be used as backfill 
material for the retaining wall. This material shall be placed in a maximum thickness of 
300mm loose lifts and compacted to 98% Standard Proctor maximum dry density 
(SPMDD). 

  

Q2 Due extremely wet soil conditions do we require to provide any temporary trench protection 
system for the construction of poured foundations? 

A Based on the groundwater levels provided in Geotechnical Investigation Report No. 
36106 dated February 19, 2016, they seem to be considerably lower than the anticipated 
depth of the excavations for the foundations. Other than providing flatter excavations if 
necessary, it is not expected that any other trench protection systems to be 
installed.  However, if during the excavation activity if site conditions differ, then relevant 
recommendations will be made accordingly at that time. 

  

Q4 Canam no longer serves as a distributor of the CSI Versa-Dek product.  Canam now 
manufactures its own dovetail deck (identical to the Versa-Dek product) which we've branded 
as the Canam Reveal Series.  I've attached our product literature for your information.  We feel 
that by manufacturing the product ourselves we are able to provide a better-quality product and 
control the necessary logistics required to meet our clients' requirements and ultimately achieve 
a better client experience. So for the Paramedic Response Station, we will propose pricing for 
our Reveal Series RS3.5A product. 

A Canam Reveal Series is an acceptable product. 
  

Q5 What is the minimum working space requirement for the driving the Helical piles in the 
excavated trench? 

A Excavations for the Helical Piers must comply with Geotechnical Investigation Report 
No. 36106 dated February 19, 2016. It is stated in this report that “All temporary shallow 
excavations shall be cut at 1 vertical to 1.5 horizontal”.  With respect to the requirement 
for of the working room in the excavated trench, contractor is responsible to coordinate 
this during construction.  

  
Q6 S1-01, foundation plan note states 1200mm dept for footings; however cross-sections F1 on 

S2-02 scales at over 2 m deep; which is it? 

A Refer to issued Structural Addendum 01 which was issued as part of the Region’s 
Addendum No.4. 

  
Q7 same with SOG concrete thickness: note 12 says: 100mm thick.... while beside detail left 

...shows 200mm ??? 

A This relates to two different areas. Please refer to the Structural drawings for locations. 
  



 

ARCHITECTURAL 
ADDENDUM 04 

 York Region Paramedic Response Station #19 
415 Harry Walker Parkway South, Ontario 

 
Q8 S1-11, Note 6 of Prep. notes...One could consider the outside of the perimeter foundation 

trench part of the trench within the building, ie therefore needing granular backfill on both side of 
outside perimeter wall ;  the cross sections in structural do not show clarification and in A6.1 
shows outside materials (unidentified) different than inside. ...which could imply select native is 
ok to use; which is correct?? 

A Structural drawings note for “within the building”. Please refer to the Geotechnical 
Investigation Report No. 36106 dated February 19, 2016 for backfill requirements. 

  
Q9 Section 07 62 00 Item 2.3.1.1.1 specifies a 10,000 series metal flashings which we have to 

purchase the whole coil, it's about 350 - 400 sheets. I'd like to know if 8,000 prefinished series 
is acceptable? 

A Metal flashing series to remain as specified. 
  

Q10 Addendum #6 noted in the electrical addendum that sketch E5.0-A-1 showing the location of 
DLM in the ambulance bay is included in the addendum.  This sketch is not attached with the 
Addendum.  Can you please forward same. 

A Sketch E5.0-A-1 is now attached.  Please refer to the attached Mechanical-Electrical 
Addendum ME-2. 

  
Q11 Please refer to Drawing A1.5 – Railing Elevations and Details. Please refer to Section 03 30 53 

– Cast-in-Place Concrete. Please provide further description on the architectural finish noted on 
the drawings. The specification section mentions to match color and texture in section 03 30 53 
– 3.12.5.6. and sandblasting in Section 03 30 53 – 3.12.7.  

A Architectural finish noted on the drawings shall be Sandblast finish as noted in 
Specification Section 03 30 53, Subsection 3.12.7. 

  
Q12 Please refer to Drawing A1.5 – Railing Elevations and Details. Please clarify if the metal railing 

is to be prefinished or painted on site by Division 09 91 00.  

A Refer to the Architectural Addendum 02 for clarifications. All galvanized metal railings 
shall be grind smooth all edges prior to galvanizing. Refer to detail 4 and 5 on drawing 
A1.5 and revise note “Steel painted hand rail” to “Galvanized handrail”. 

  
  



 

ARCHITECTURAL 
ADDENDUM 04 

 York Region Paramedic Response Station #19 
415 Harry Walker Parkway South, Ontario 

 
Owner/Architect Changes 

1. General Instructions 

.1 Date of issue: November 17, 2016 

.2 All bidders are hereby advised that the information contained in the Bidding 
Documents, dated and issued on October 18, 2016 for the above captioned 
project, has been amended to include the information contained within this 
document, and such information shall be covered in the tender submission and 
shall form part of the Contract Documents. 

2. Affected Drawings 

Architectural 

1. Refer to Drawing A1.4 –Site Plan Details 

.1 Refer to detail 4 and 5. Revise note “Steel Painted hand rail. Refer to Detail 7/A1.5” to 
“Galvanized steel handrail. Refer to detail 7/A1.5”. 

2. Refer to Drawing A1.5 –  Railing Elevations and Details 

.1 Refer to detail 7. Revise note “prime and paint all steel” to “Galvanized Steel” 
 
Structural – none included as part of this addendum 

Mechanical – Refer to attached Mechanical-Electrical Addendum #2 

Electrical - Refer to attached Mechanical-Electrical Addendum #2 

Civil - – none included as part of this addendum 

Landscape -– none included as part of this addendum 

 

END OF DOCUMENT 



MECHANICAL-ELECTRICAL ADDENDUM ME-2 Page 1 

November 16, 2016 

YORK EMS STATION #19 REGAL CONSULTING ENGINEERS INC. 
415 Harry Walker Parkway, NEWMARKET 201-2828 Kingsway Drive. Oakville, ON L6J 7M2 
Regal Project No 2015-124 

This addendum forms part of the Contract Documents and amends the original bidding requirements, 

drawings and specifications, as noted below. 

ELECTRICAL DRAWINGS 

E5.0-A-1 Lighting Floor Plan

Refer to detail from Newmarket Hydro. 

END OF MECHANICAL-ELECTRICAL ADDENDUM ME-2 
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